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Re: Accident involving SGU4436G & FV7676S on 25/07/2020 LKK
REF:CC4/ASM200007842/Kps3

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sun 10/1/2021 11:43 AM
To:  Sophia Ong <sophia@kumchewmotor.com>

1 attachments (513 KB)
DS FORM_SGU4436G.pdf;

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your acceptance.

Please duly sign the document enclosed and return together with the following document to us (LKK) for our
necessary ac�on: -

Authorisa�on to Act signed by your client.

“Kindly note that this nego�a�on between par�es on this ma�er is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole inten�on of

resolving the ma�er amicably without par�es resor�ng to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /

inferred from this nego�a�on of terms/se�lement.

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, therea�er, by the nego�a�on terms/se�lement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sophia Ong <sophia@kumchewmotor.com> 
Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 7:38 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Accident involving SGU4436G & FV7676S on 25/07/2020 LKK REF:CC4/ASM200007842/Kps3
 

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Refer to your email of 27 November 2020.

We would like to inform you that we are willing to accept the offer of $2,800.00.

mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
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Best regards,

Sophia Ong
Kum Chew Motor Workshop
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-08 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tel : 64536256  Fax : 64557754


